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U.S.C. §963
21 U.S.C. §952(a)
Duvid L Bradiey, Clerk of Court 21 U.s.C. §960(a) (1)
' 21 U.S.C. §846
21 U.S.C. §841(a) (1)
18 U.S8.C. §2
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. INDICTMENT

}
.

ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,
JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,
JOSE LUIS LOPERA~SIERRA,
LUCHO LNU, and -
LUIS SIERRA-LUNA -
_ / L

USTAVO MANRIQUE, H19-145 IM a&&

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT I

&K

R R
From an unknown date until on or about November 24, 1985, in
the Southern District of Florida, and divers other places, the
defendants,

GUSTAVO MANRIQUE,

CAMILO DAVILA,

ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,
JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,
JOSE LUIS LOPERA~SIERRA,
LUCHO LNU, and

LUIS SIERRA-LUNA,

did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate
and agree with each other and with persons unknown to the Grand
Jury to commit an offense against the United States, that is, to
violate Title 21, United States Code, Sections 952(a) and

960 (a) (1).
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It was the purpose and object of this conspiracy knowingly
and intentionally to import into the United States, from a place
outside thereof, a controlled substance, that is, a quantity of
cocaine, a Schedule II narcotic controlled substance.

It is further charged that the defendants conspired to
import into the United States, from a place outside thereof, at
least one (1) kilogram of cocaine.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
963.

COUNT II

On or about November 24, 1985, in the Southern District of

Florida, the defendants,

GUSTAVO MANRIQUE,

CAMILO DAVILA,

ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,

JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,

JOSE LUIS LOPERA-STIERRA,

LUCHO LNU, and

LUIS SIERRA-LUNA,
did knowingly and intentionally import into the United States,
from a place outside thereof, a controlled substance, that is, a
quantity of cocaine, a Schedule II narcotic controlled substance.

It is further charged that the amount of cocaine involved
was at least one (1) kilogram.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

952(a) and 960(a) (1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT III

From an unknown date until on or about November 24, 1985, in
the Southern District of Florida, and divers other places, the
defendants,

GUSTAVO MANRIQUE,

CAMILO DAVILA,

ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,

JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,

JOSE LUIS LOPERA-SIERRA,

LUCHO LNU, and

LUIS SIERRA-LUNA,
did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate
and agree with each other and with persons unknown to the Grand
Jury to commit an offense against the United States, that is, to
violate Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1).

It was the purpose and object of this conspiracy knowingly
and intentionally to possess with intent to distribute a
controlled substance, that is, a quantity of cocaine, a Schedule
II narcotic controlled substance.

It is further charged that the defendants conspired to
possess with intent to distribute at least one (1) kilogram of
cocaine.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
846.
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COUNT IV
On or about November 24, 1985, in the Southern District of
Florida, the defendants,
GUSTAVO MANRIQUE,
CAMILO DAVILA,
ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,
JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,
JOSE LUIS LOPERA-SIERRA,
LUCHO LNU, and
LUIS SIERRA~LUNA,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute
a controlled substance, that is, a quantity of cocaine, a
Schedule II narcotic controlled substance.
It is further charged that the amount of cocaine involved
was at least one (1) kilogram,

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

841 (a) (1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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‘ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE NO:

(‘*:am n!m Y
v 6 CR-Hasthus
GUSTAVO MANRIQUE, 8 6
CAMILO DAVILA, ESTIMA ARIAL TIME

ALFONSO PARRA, a/k/a Alex,
JOSE SANTANA, a/k/a Felipe,
JOSE LUIS LOPERA-SIERRA,

LUCHO LNU, and
LUTS STIERRA-LUNA

f

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY _ _ N

I do hereby certify: ==

1. I have carefully considered the allegationsiaf the
indictment, the number of defendants, the number of probabile

witnesses and the legal complexities of the indictment/informa-
tion.

2. I am aware that the information supplied on this
statement will be relied upon by the Judges of this Court in
setting their calendars and scheduling criminal trials under the
mandate of the Speedy Trial Act, Title 28, U.S.C., Section 3161

3. This cause will take 4 days for the parties to
try.

4. (Check the appropriate category)
X I 0 to 5 days

II 6 to 10 days
III 11 to 20 days

]

v 21 to 60 days
v 61 days and over

5. Has this case been previously filed in this Court? NO
If Yes, Judge

Case Number:

A copy of the dispositive order must be attached hereto.
6. Was this matter pending in the Office of the United

States Attorney at the time Judge Marcus was the United States
Attorney for this District?

Yes
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UNITED STATES _:strict. . COURT

SOUTHERN  Djgtrict of _ _ _FLORIDA

- — - - ———— .= -——- e e s - -

Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

bs

GUSTAVO MANRIQUE, CAMILO DAVILA, ALFONSO PARRA,
a/k7a~Aréx,” JOSE SANTANK,” a/K/a” Feripe,
JOSE LUIS LOPERA-SIERRA, LUCHO LNU, and

LUIS SIERRA-LUNA

INDICTMENT

21 U.S.C. 963

21 U.S.C. 952(a)

21 U.S.C. 960 (a) (1)
21 U.S.C. 846

21 U.S.C. 841(a) (1)
18 U.S.C. 2

Foreman,

Filed in open court this _ __ _ . — _ o _ _ _ __ o -_ day

) ,AD. 19 ..
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This warrant was received nnc! executed with tha arrest of the sbove-nzmer [erson. i
‘ o T TNAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING GEF ST 72 SIGNATUNE GF APREATING 05701 &
T
i

DOlEN 519%9% hutee ot Judor o @ State Court ot Recars




